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WASHINGTON ADDRESS REPLY TO

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

Dear Sir:

Replyiﬁg to your letter of . I would state that the
Federsl Reserve Board s making a cafeful study of the foreignm exchange
situatién but k&g not up %¢ ithis time been able to find any way of over-
coming certain obsitacles vhich mist be oversoms bsfore the desired re-
sult% could be atiained oy ihe establichment of foreign agencies b&
Federal Resprvs Bunks. Tho whole matter is complicated by reason of
9ur.participation in the war, as we cannot longer consider the interests

- of the Unit§4 Stutss alone, but mast consider the whole question fram o
partnership stundpeint.  Our foreign exchangs tratsactions are not at
present iélafed easisely 4o our own imports and exports, but ure affectad
alep by the transactions of cther mitions witha which we ére apsociated
in the war and by the lo.ns which our Goverrmsnt is raking to these
nationas.

Very truly yours

Governor.
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